Mountain Range Band Boosters Booster Meeting Minutes Wednesday, March 16, 2016 7:59 PM Start 9:00 PM End

In Attendance: Lori Sherman, Marissa Bolton, Andrea Llamzon, Mindy Harlan, Stacie Gollata, Kim Morciglio, Carla Laduel, Nicole Matkowsky, Liz Diaz, Steve Young, David Evans, Mary Jo Anleitner, Della Young, Lori Manzo, Melissa Nadon, Holly Spriggs, Marie Campbell.

February 17, 2016 minutes motioned to be approved by Marissa. Della 2nd the motion. All present agreed.

Discussion of past business:

- Will not have the same 10 drivers each week. Too difficult to have parents commit to all dates.
- Assigning drivers to push pit or serve lunch is working well. Will continue.

Treasurers Report

- Still a work in progress. Please contact Mary Jo with any questions.
- There may be some custodial costs to pay from the Winter Guard show due to the lateness of show

Meeting Structure

- Lori discussed the importance of running the meetings and keeping minutes because of our 501 C3 status.
 - Must have 5 years of meeting minutes to apply for a Gambling License
 - School would like to the band boosters to obtain a gambling license for the benefit of the school.
 - o Would require a large amount of parent/student involvement

Update from Mr. Evans

- Will have full time status for the 2016-17 school year
 - 105 projected form marching band
 - Full Jazz Ensemble-will need to hold auditions
 - Almost 40 signed up for Concert Band
 - o 51 signed up for new guitar class-will probably have to cut it down to 40 upperclassmen.

Winter Percussion Practice/Performances

- Will practice during spring break. Saturday, Monday, Wednesday and all day Thursday.
 - These dates were initially not on the calendar and have caused problems for families with travel plans.
 - Calendar MUST be updated and changes communicated as soon as possible in the future.
 - Spring break impact on families MUST be discussed at initial WP/WG meeting. It should not be assumed that parents will realize the overall commitment without knowing the schedule and dates from the beginning.
- Still waiting on info for State (April 9th) was moved one week later this year due to RMPA unable to obtain a venue. This information was not known at the initial WP meeting.
- 3 shows left (MRHS, Longmont & State)
- Show & Tell-Friday, April 1st at 7 PM-**BOTH Winter Guard and Winter Percussion will perform.**

Winter Percussion Show at MRHS

- Boosters to purchase Hot Dogs/buns for concession stand
- Will be using the kitchen-Nicole to get the key and work entire day.
- Will have a utility vehicle to use per Marissa.
- Volunteers need to arrive at 7 AM
 - Mary Jo has assigned a few guard members to help in the kitchen
- Will make name badges in the morning
- Discussed purchasing wrist bands instead of using hand stamps

Banquet – May 13th

- Need a committee
 - No one in attendance offered to head this up.
 - Will have a separate meeting.
 - Silent auction to raise funds

Summer Schedule

- All dates have been posted on the calendar
- Pancake breakfast at MRHS on June 11th to welcome and get to know new band families.

Current Fundraisers

- King Soopers Reloadable Gift Cards
- Amazon Smiles-click on link when making a purchase on Amazon-band gets a small percentage
- Snap Booster- need to create an account. Take picture of receipts and earn \$\$ for students fundraising account
- Scrips-Hard Card order end of April? Lori will send an email if doing this.
- Snap Booster
 - o Take picture of receipt earn money for individual fundraising accounts
 - Marketing tool for companies
 - Can also do surveys to make even more \$\$

Possible Fundraisers

- June-Yankee Candles
- August-Car Wash

End of Year Bowling FUNdraiser- April 24th or May 1st

- Chippers in Broomfield
- We would earn 15% on concession and bar purchases.